SEFD Board Packet

26 June 2017

Agenda
Minutes -22 May 2017
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD) Board of
Directors (SEFD is governed by a five member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-803.B) will hold a
meeting on Monday, June 26. The meeting will be held at the SEFD fire station, located at 3173 N.
Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general public and will begin at 6: pm. local
time.

AGENDA:

A Call to Order.

B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at the board
meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda items may or may not
be considered in the order listed:

Call to the Public.
A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable
time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body on any issue
within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual
members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the public
body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.
However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during
an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.
This will also be the Public comment time for the budget

1) Consideration, review of passing a 2017/2018 fiscal year SEFD budget
2) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of May 22, 2017

3) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD; management and
supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety including but not
limited to the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.
c) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items,
e) Current community events.

) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

4) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to A.R.S.§48-807:
a) Review and approval of monthly financial reports for May 2017 to include: reconciled

balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

SEFD May 18, 2017 Page 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

5) Hall & Parker PSPRS settlement what’s the next step. Chief DeWolf

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for the
purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items
pursuant to AR.S.§38-431.03(A)(3).
Governing board members may attend telephonically.
The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the following
locations:

a)  SEFD fire station - 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ

b)  Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ
c) Santa Cruz County Offices — 3147 N Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: June 23, 2017. At

17:00 p.m. Local Time

By Xathy L. Goodwin Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief

SEFD May 18, 2017 Page 2 of 2




Minutes to the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
22 May 2017
6 o.m.

Call to Order.

Roll Call of Board Members — Venos, Bahti, Jenkins attended in person, Webber and Archibald
attended telephonically

Pledge of Allegiance.

Liability Insurance Presentation by Troy Jones of Jones Wilson Insurance - spoke about SEFD
insurance coverage and answered brief questions from the Board and Chief DeWolf

Review and approval of the minutes of May 2, and May15, 2017 - motion to approve by Bahti,
seconded by Archibald, motion to accept the minutes with note of Correction of date — Board Meeting
of May 2, 2017; motion carried unanimously. Minutes to the Study Session motion to approve by
Jenkins, seconded by Bahti, motion carried unanimously.

Report from the Fire Chief for April, 2017 — Chief De Wolf presented information on events of
April, 2017 including our run report, Sawmill Fire and the Ranch House Fire, and discussed vehicle
use at SEFD.

Call to the Public — there were no individuals sighed in to address the Board.

Review and approval of monthly financial reports for April 2017 — Motion to approve by
Archibald, seconded by Webber, motion cartied unanimously.

Draft 2017 — 2018 Budget for the Board to discussion and action for public posting: K. Venos
Motion to approve by Archibald, seconded by Jenkins, motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment — motion to adjourn by Bahti, seconded by Jenkins, motion carried.

M /%bﬂ
//
[~ rd Clerk.,

Minutes approved on June 26, 2017 /Qv/
tweg
Sue Archibald




a2
R
kY

£ =

7T ] | B

= AN [P

TRV NN

123rans dNVN

IT8Nd FHL O1 TTVO

“Jeuuew sjeudoidde ue ul Bugesw ay3 InoyBnoly) Wniocoep
pue Jsplo snIesald 0] JYBL SU} SoAISSaI UBWLIIEYD SYL "SJUSWIWOD S8y} SSNIsIp pue 0} puodsal ued pieoq ay] ‘Mojeq Buipesy jely Japun aweu

llsyy Bunum Aq epusBe syy uo Apesije aie ey swey sy} Uo Juswiwod ued olgnd sy Jo sisquisjy “epusbe aimny e uo jnd 8q }i 1By} 3Se Jo Jejjew sy}
MaIn8] 0] Jjels Joallp 0} pajiwad ale siaquisw pleog “Jequisw Jejnoiued e Je pajoalip WsIoNUO [euosiad ae Aoy} Ssejun SjUsWWoD asal 0) puodsal
Jou Aew pleog sy} JO SISUIS| "SAINUILL ¢ 0} PSYILU| &4 JSNW Sjuswwod pue swy ejelidoidde syj Je oijgnd sy} ziubooel [im UBWIIBYD S| "MOjaq
pajou se enssl Jejnoiyed Jivy) Bulpsebsl suojuido/siuswiiod Juesald ued ojgnd ay) Jo siequsw yolym Bunp olgnd ey o} [[eD [eseush e aq [jim alay]
‘Mojaq pajou sy epusbe bunesw ay} uo pajsi| Sl Jey} siejew ssnosip Ajuo ued pieog uoisusd ay} ‘meT Bues|y uadQ euozuy sy} o) Bulpioooy

‘wdg
/10¢ {unf 9¢
sJ0}0alI( 10 pleog
MVEdS OL NOILNZLNI 40 F0/LON

Jo4i3s1qg 2414 uibj3-elI0UOS




Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of April 2017 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
26 June 2017
6 p.m.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Administrator of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of May, 2017,

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reyiewed and accepted the May 2017 financial reports as presented.

Kevin Venos, Chai
ya

g

e L
“Susan Archibald, Clerk <~
i 5

Bahti, member

Reba Webber, member

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




SEFD

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2017

May 31,17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Chase - Checking -20,229.25
Chase - Savings 237,898.24
National Bank Money Market 94,582.59
Hughes Premium Yield 187,490.37
Hughes Hlgh Yield 2,252.53
1002 - Hughes Checking 12,040.99
Hughes Main Share 57.29
SCC Treasurer 49,342.08
Pima Co. Treasurer 9,752.51
Petty Cash 700.00
Total Checking/Savings 573,887.35
Total Current Assets 573,887.35
TOTAL ASSETS 573,887.35
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity
30000 - Fund Balance - Unrestricted 406,206.69
Board Designated - PPE 53,750.00
Board Designated-Def.Bldg.Maint 20,000.00
Restricted - Life Pac Donation 5,000.00
Net Income 88,930.66
Total Equity 573,887.35
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 573,887.35

Page 1 of 1




10:50 AM SEED
06/20/17
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
May 2017
iay 17 Jul 16 - May 17 Annual Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Taxes
Santa Cruz County 49,337.79 760,405.18 779,154.00 97.59%
Pima County 7,754.93 122,975.58 125,644.00 97.88%
Total Taxes 57,092.72 883,380.76 904,798.00 97.63%
Special Assessments
FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 20,561.50 41,123.00 50.0%
FDAT - Pima County 1,988.93 23,157.91 22,577.00 102.57%
Total Special Assessments 1,988.93 43,719.41 63,700.00 68.63%
Charges for Services
Fire Suppression 4,794.79 121,324.74 30,000.00 404.42%
Coverage Events 0.00 2,501.76 2,200.00 113.72%
Ambulance 19,5636.12 234,378.72 225,000.00 104.17%
Total Charges for Services 24,330.91 358,205.22 257,200.00 139.27%
Contributions
Restricted by Donor 1,020.00 -667.58
Donation 500.00 1,610.00
Contributions - Other 0.00 6,411.78 5,200.00 123.3%
Total Contributions 1,520.00 7,354.20 5,200.00 141.43%
Interest Income
Money Market/Savings 40.32 1,328.91 700.00 189.84%
Santa Cruz 4.29 28.06
Pima County 8.65 55.46
Interest Income - Other 0.00 66.20
Total Interest Income 53.26 1,478.63 700.00 211.23%
Fundraising Events 716.00 1,446.01 3,600.00 40.17%
Rental Income 0.00 500.00 400.00 125.0%
Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 34,159.00 0.0%
Total Income | 85,701.82 1,296,084.23 1,269,757.00 102.07%
Expense | |
Payroll Expenses
5101 - Salaries
5103 + Wildland labor
5111 - Wildland Stipend 10,028.59 10,028.59
5103 - Wildland labor W-2 0.00 13,145.55
Total 5103 - Wildland labor ' 10,028.59 23,174.14
Bookkeeper 1,000.00 11,000.00 12,000.00 91.67%
5101 - Salaries - Other 46,867.84 481,161.47 538,217.00 89.4%
Total 5101 - Salaries 57,896.43 515,335.61 550,217.00 93.66%
5105 - Vacation/Holiday W-2 5,139.25 31,853.59 45,951.00 69.32%
5107 - Coverage 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
5109 - Stipend Transport 1099 9,760.00 71,510.00 58,400.00 122.45%
5110. - Weekend Stipend 0.00 11,200.00 20,000.00 56.0%
Total Payroll Expenses 72,795.68 629,899.20 678,068.00 92.9%
Employee Benefits
5121 - Payroll Taxes 2,508.16 29,535.75 22,000.00 134.25%

Page 1 of 3




10:50 AM SEFD
06/20/
o Profit & Loss Budget Performance
May 2017
May 17 Jul "6 - May 17 Annual Budget % of Budget
5122 - CopperPoint 0.00 20,289.78 35,000.00 57.97%
5123 - PSPRS 4,533.53 49,058.81 70,000.00 70.08%
5124 - ASRS 485.85 5,333.47 5,500.00 96.97%
5125 457 Plan 0.00 0.00
5125 - Employee Health Insurance 4,996.71 51,754.09 43,200.00 119.8%
5127 - AFLAC 378.70 0.00
Physicals/Exams 62.00 2,079.00 8,800.00 23.63%
Clothing Allowance 498.89 4,469.24 8,400.00 53.21%
Total Employee Benefits 13,463.84 162,520.14 192,900.00 84.25%
Training & Prevention
Training -160.00 15,925.67 20,000.00 79.63%
Chief Education 226.81 2,494.91 3,400.00 73.38%
EMS Consumables 753.90 11,694.88 15,000.00 77.97%
Maintenance Plans 0.00 3,650.88 4,500.00 81.13%
Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 287.04 1,200.00 23.92%
Fire Prevention Education 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0%
Total Training & Prevention 820.71 34,053.38 45,600.00 74.68%
Administration
Office Expense & Postage 1,5638.92 10,785.65 10,000.00 107.86%
5115 - Recruitment & Retention 608.76 13,270.11 11,000.00 120.64%
Payroll Preparation 335.46 3,971.20 4,500.00 88.25%
Aero Med Billing 1,309.08 18,194.49 18,000.00 101.08%
Equipment Rental 127.21 1,496.53 2,300.00 65.07%
Internet Provider 117.47 2,098.76 2,000.00 104.94%
Bank Charges 105.25 706.09 800.00 88.26%
Background checks 0.00 400.00 1,200.00 33.33%
Total Administration 4,142.15 50,922.83 49,800.00 102.26%
Restricted by Donor -200.00 -200.00
Professional Services
Administrator 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
Legal Fees 0.00 2,561.78 2,500.00 102.47%
Accounting 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100.0%
Special Election 0.00 874.98 10,000.00 8.75%
Total Professional Services 0.00 11,436.76 29,500.00 38.77%
Utilities & Communications
Telephone 695.63 7,766.95 9,000.00 86.3%
Batteries & Repair 388.64 1,107.09 3,000.00 36.9%
Computer/IT Support 0.00 1,244.01 2,000.00 62.2%
Dispatch Service 1,650.00 5,064.00 5,500.00 92.07%
Utilities 1,648.67 14,783.71 17,000.00 86.96%
Total Utilities & Communications 4,382.94 29,965.76 36,500.00 82.1%
Insurance
Liability 7,826.50 28,539.50 30,000.00 95.13%
Total Insurance 7,826.50 28,539.50 30,000.00 95.13%
Repairs & Maintenance
Fuel 4,812.67 26,063.54 27,000.00 96.53%
Buildings & Grounds & Pests 1,803.49 9,260.60 9,000.00 102.9%
Vehicle Maintenance 2,869.14 59,611.27 40,000.00 149.03%

Page 2 of 3




10:50 AM SEED
06/20/17
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
May 2017
May 17 Jul '16 - May 17 Annual Budget % of Budget
Equipment Replacement 0.00 8,830.76 6,000.00 147.18%
Station/Fire Supplies 1,056.64 5,826.18 6,000.00 97.1%
Suppression Foam 1,086.00 4,344.00 2,600.00 167.08%
Total Repairs & Maintenance 11,627.94 113,936.35 90,600.00 125.76%
Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
Capital Outlay
PPE Restricted 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
Computers/Radios 0.00 724.86 4,000.00 18.12%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 724.86 7,500.00 9.67%
Other Expenditures
Communication to Residents 0.00 276.78 500.00 55.36%
Membership Dues & Subscriptions 225.00 3,091.32 4,000.00 77.28%
Total Other Expenditures 225.00 3,368.10 4,500.00 74.85%
Total Expense 115,084.76 1,065,166.88 1,165,468.00 91.39%
Net Ordinary Income l -29,382.94 230,917.35 104,289.00 221.42%
Other Income/Expense
Other Incomel
SAFER 2016 0.00 20,160.00
PRCF Grant (CP) 0.00 1,000.00
Misc. Income 0.00 709.51
Other Financing Sources
Apparatus Purchase 822,825,826 0.00 518,067.00
Apparatus Purchase Medic 833 0.00 165,000.00
Total Other Financing Sources 0.00 683,067.00
Fire Suppression 0.00 0.00
SEFD-CP Grant 1,754.84 7,299.69
Fuels Grant 2016 595.00 118,732.14
Total Other Income 2,349.84 830,968.34
Other Expense
Wildland Supply Grant 0.00 9,910.66
PRCF Grant Purchases 156.56 524.83
5102 Community Paramedics 7,261.91 74,324.76
Fuels Grant 2016 - Labor 3,297.88 95,970.24
Fuels Grant 2016 - Equipment 4,375.58 12,515.11
Deferred Building Maintenance 83.24 92,717.53 80,000.00 115.9%
Equip. - New Vehicles 817.26 3,924.90 24,289.00 16.16%
Vehicle - Engine 822 0.00 391,189.45
Vehicle 825 0.00 64,310.84
Vehicle 826 0.00 62,566.71
Vehicle - Medic 833 0.00 165,000.00
Total Other Expense 15,992.43 972,955.03 104,289.00
Net Other Income -13,642.59 -141,986.69 -104,289.00
Net Income | | -43,025.53 88,930.66 0.00 100.0%

Page 3 of 3




 SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

May 2017

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

Reconciled by () / ML{W

Date of reconciliation 6-13-17

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




12:49 PM SEFD

06/1317 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 05/31/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 57.29
Cleared Balance 57.29
Register Balance as of 05/31/2017 57.29 i

i g A0
AT

)

{
i3
Ending Balance 57.29 8.2 T

Page 1




1:04 PM
06/13/17

SEFD

Reconciliation Detail
1002 - Hughes Checking, Period Ending 05/31/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 28,364.94
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 71 items .
Check 3/31/2017 10687  Newham Chase X -320.00 -320.00
Check 4/14/2017 1687 Advantage Medical & Oxygen Sup. X -60.00 -380.00
Check 412812017 1711 Brake Max Corporate LLC X -3,536.84 -3,916.84
Check 4/28/2017 10710 Mark Allen Bennett X -2,103.43 -6,020.27
Check 4/28/2017 1703 Verizon Wireless X -1,120.18 -7,140.45
Check 4/28/2017 10705 LaGosh Nicole X -1,120.00 -8,260.45
Check 4/28/2017 1704 Vicki J. Rutter, CPA ( -1,000.00 -9,260.45
Check 4/28/2017 10711 Burns Alexander X -978.18 -10,238.63
Check 4/28/2017 10703 Joseph W De Wolf X -670.57 -10,909.20
Check 4/28/2017 10707  Newham Chase X -640.00 -11,649.20
Check 4/28/2017 1706 Arizona State Retirement System X -593.16 -12,142.36
Check 4/28/2017 10712 Deforest Jade X -508.03 -12,650.39
Check 4/28/2017 10701 Sink Laura X -501.59 -13,151.98
Check 4/28/2017 1709 Valley Imaging Solutions X -454.42 -13,606.40
Check 4/28/2017 10709  Silverwind Kenneth X -438.35 -14,045.75
Check 4/28/2017 1708 ASALLC X -425.00 -14,470.75
Check 4/28/2017 1702 CenturyLink X -320.02 -14,790.77
Check 4/28/2017 10706  Layton Emma X -320.00 -15,110.77
Check 4/28/2017 1701 GALLS, LLC X -313.47 -15,424.24
Check 4/28/2017 10702 Crain Trevor X -273.66 -15,697.90
Check 4/28/2017 1707 Quill Corporation X -235.03 -15,932.93
Check 4/28/2017 10704  Gregson Jordan X -160.00 -16,092.93
Check 4/28/2017 1710 GreatAmerica Financial Sves. X -127.21 -16,220.14
Check 4/28/2017 10708 Ruppel Jessica X -104.65 -16,324.79
Check 4/28/2017 1705 Donovan Ohlde X -97.50 -16,422.29
Check 5/2/2017 1712 The Supply Cache Inc. X -1,657.95 -18,080.24
Check 5/10/2017 1700 Costco X -411.79 -18,492.03
General Journal 5/15/2017 X -22,040.12 -40,532.15
General Journal 5/15/2017 X -5,855.46 -46,387.61
Check 5/15/2017 1715 PSPRS X -5,423.58 -51,811.19
Check 5/15/2017 1733 Senergy Petroleum X -4,103.94 -55,915.13
Check 5/15/2017 1737 Stronghold Signs X -2,195.31 -58,110.44
Check 5/15/2017 10720 Mark Allen Bennett X -2,103.42 -60,213.86
Check 5/15/2017 1736 Merles Automotive Supply X -1,472.66 -61,686.52
Check 5/15/2017 1720 AERO Med Claims X -1,309.08 -62,995.60
Check 5/15/12017 1729 L.N. Curtis & Sons X -1,086.00 -64,081.60
Check 5/15/2017 1724 Suipher Springs Valley Electric Co-op X -1,079.17 -65,160.77
Check 5/15/2017 10721 Burns Alexander X -978.18 -66,138.95
Check 5/15/2017 10722 Deforest Jade X -662.91 -66,801.86
Check 5/16/2017 10714 Joseph W De Wolf X -527.34 -67,329.20
Check 5/15/2017 1718 Arizona State Retirement System X -500.36 -67,829.56
Check 5/15/2017 1726 B & B Selectcom, Inc. X -388.64 -68,218.20
Check 5/16/2017 1721 Aflac X -378.70 -68,596.90
Check 5/15/2017 1735 Quill Corporation X -337.05 -68,933.95
Check 5/15/2017 10716 Atencio Zane X -327.36 -69,261.31
Check 5/15/2017 AXA X -325.00 -69,586.31
Check 5/15/2017 1738 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc. X -323.54 -69,909.85
Check 5/15/2017 1732 The Big Tow X -310.00 -70,219.85
Check 5/15/2017 1722 GuardianEMS X -263.50 -70,483.35
Check 5/16/2017 10713 Sink Laura X -253.12 -70,736.47
Check 5/15/2017 1714 U.S. Department of Education X -226.81 -70,963.28
Check 5/15/2017 10715 White Chance X -164.38 -71,127.66
Check 5/15/2017 10718 Murphy Kathleen X -160.00 -71,287.66
Check 5/15/2017 10717 Laird Emma X -160.00 -71,447.66
General Journal 5/15/2017 X -144.12 -71,591.78
Check 5/15/2017 1719 Direct TV X -129.98 -71,721.76
Check 5/15/2017 1730 Suzanne Jenkins X -122.03 -71,843.79
Check 5/15/2017 1731 Health Net (Medicare) X -95.40 -71,939.19
Check 5/15/2017 1725 Postmaster X -88.00 -72,027.19
Check 5/15/2017 1723 Trans World Network Corp. X -80.33 -72,107.52
Check 5/15/2017 1717 Truly Nolen of America, Inc. X -42.00 -72,149.52
Check 5/15/2017 1716 SCC Board of Supervisors X -38.06 -72,187.58
Check 5/17/2017 1742 Ace Hardware X -1,777.85 -73,965.43
Check 5/17/2017 1740 Sonoita Valley Water Co., Inc. X -569.50 -74,534.93
Check 5/17/2017 1741 SecureCare Dental X -337.36 -74,872.29

Page 1




1:04 P SEFD
06/13/17 Reconciliation Detail
1002 - Hughes Checking, Period Ending 05/31/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Check 51712017 1739 Lowe's X -83.24 -74,955.53
Check 5/26/2017 AXA X -325.00 -75,280.53
General Journal 5/31/2017 X -23,339.09 -98,619.62
General Journal 5/31/2017 X -6,520.92 -105,140.54
General Journal 5/31/2017 X -191.34 -105,331.88
General Journal 5/31/12017 X -190.96 -105,522.84

Total Checks and Payments -105,522.84 -105,522.84

Deposits and Credits - 21 items
Deposit 5112017 X 1.77 1.77
Deposit 51212017 X 724.48 726.25
Deposit 51412017 X 1,158.66 1,884.91
Deposit 51512017 X 505.24 2,390.15
Deposit 5/10/2017 X 1,195.73 3,585.88
Transfer 5/10/2017 X 40,000.00 43,585.88
Deposit 5/11/2017 X 128.89 43,714.77
Deposit 5/11/2017 X 460.38 44,175.15
Transfer 5/11/2017 X 10,000.00 54,175.15
Deposit 5/12/2017 X 763.48 54,938.63
Deposit 5/16/2017 X 1,381.14 56,319.77
Deposit 5/17/2017 X 1,213.20 57,532.97
Deposit 5/18/2017 X 189.19 57,722.16
Deposit 5/22/2017 X 800.69 58,522.85
Deposit 5/24/2017 X 140.00 58,662.85
Transfer 5/24/2017 X 35,000.00 93,662.85
Deposit 5/25/2017 X 965.32 94,628.17
Deposit 5/26/2017 X 598.37 95,226.54
Transfer 5/26/2017 X 10,000.00 105,226.54
Deposit 5/30/2017 X 386.33 105,612.87
Deposit 5/31/2017 X 1,017.73 106,630.60

Total Deposits and Credits 106,630.60 106,630.60

Total Cleared Transactions 1,107.76 1,107.76
Cleared Balance 1,107.76 29,472.70 \Eb
Uncleared Transactions \0/\

Checks and Payments - 39 items
Check 713112015 10170 Burns Alexander -126.17 -126.17
Check 1/15/2016 10271 Cleveland Robert -162.30 -288.47
Check 2/29/2016 10331 Valdez John -177.58 -466.05
Check 4/13/2016 1501 AZ Center for Fire Serivce Excellence -25.00 -491.05
Check 9/30/2016 1550 Cody Ayon -35.16 -526.21
Check 3/31/2017 10680 Messmer Ethan -429.97 -956.18
Check 4/14/2017 10699 Burns Alexander -978.18 -1,934.36
Check 411412017 10696 Murashka Oleg -137.52 -2,071.88
Check 4/14/2017 10695 Cox Jordan -101.16 -2,173.04
Check 5/15/2017 1727 Healthchoice -1,527.60 -3,700.64
Check 5/15/2017 1713 Joseph DeWolf -269.07 -3,969.71
Check 5/15/2017 1728 Santa Cruz County Health Dept. -225.00 -4,194.71
Check 5/15/2017 10719 Wiersma Eleanor -160.00 -4,354.71
Check 5/15/2017 1734 Sonoita Auto Service Center -3.20 -4,357.91
Check 5/31/2017 10735 LaGosh Nicole -1,338.24 -5,696.15
Check 5/31/12017 10738 Newham Chase -1,226.52 -6,922.67
Check 5/31/2017 10728 Conners Dennis -1,057.10 -7,979.77
Check 5/31/2017 10746 Burns Alexander -978.18 -8,957.95
Check 5/31/2017 10724 Joseph W De Wolf -929.64 -9,887.59
Check 5/31/2017 10747 Deforest Jade -8919.05 -10,806.64
Check 5/31/2017 10730 Cox Jordan -675.18 -11,481.82
Check 513112017 10736 Laird Emma -618.24 -12,100.06
Check 5/31/2017 10731 Crain Trevor -595.82 -12,695.88
Check 5/31/2017 10743  White Chance -547.23 -13,243.11
Check 5/31/2017 10733 Gregson Jordan -531.42 -13,774.53
Check 5/31/2017 10737 Murphy Kathleen -480.00 -14,254.53
Check 5/31/2017 10744  White Richard -456.94 -14,711.47
Check 5/31/2017 10745 Wiersma Eleanor -350.96 -15,062.43
Check 5/31/2017 10732 Gardner Ethan -350.96 -15,413.39
Check 5/31/2017 10741 Silverwind Kenneth -310.31 -15,723.70

Page 2

,)Y\’\




1:04 P SEFD
06/13/17 Reconciliation Detail
1002 - Hughes Checking, Period Ending 05/31/2017
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Check 513112017 10740 Ruppel Jessica -302.93 -16,026.63
Check 5/31/2017 10739 Perez Angel -298.24 -16,324.87
Check 5/31/2017 10723 Sink Laura -253.11 -16,577.98
Check 5/31/2017 10726  Atencio Zane -231.88 -16,809.86
Check 5/31/2017 10729 Contreras Zarate Luis -190.96 -17,000.82
Check 5/31/12017 10734 Jensen Michael -190.96 -17,191.78
Check 5/31/12017 10742 Tranter Paul -187.55 -17,379.33
Check 5/31/2017 10725 Jones Cody -161.45 -17,540.78
Check 5/31/2017 10727 Beyerle Brandon -160.00 -17,700.78
Total Checks and Payments -17,700.78 -17,700.78
Total Uncleared Transactions -17,700.78 -17,700.78
Register Balance as of 05/31/2017 -16,593.02 11,771.92
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items
Check 6/6/2017 1744 Petty Cash -581.84 -581.84
General Journal 6/15/2017 -18,128.10 -18,709.94
General Journal 6/15/2017 -4,607.28 -23,317.22
Check 6/15/2017 10753 Burns Alexander -1,169.21 -24,486.43
Check 6/15/2017 10754 Deforest Jade -956.12 -25,442 .55
Check 6/15/2017 1743 Joseph W De Wolf -826.11 -26,268.66
Check 6/15/2017 10748 Sink Laura -310.37 -26,579.03
Check 6/15/2017 10749 Conners Dennis -255.75 -26,834.78
Check 6/15/2017 10751 Gregson Jordan -197.78 -27,032.56
General Journal 6/15/2017 -139.66 -27,172.22
Check 6/15/2017 10750 Cox Jordan -64.79 -27,237.01
Check 6/15/2017 10752 Newham Chase -20.46 -27,257.47
Total Checks and Payments -27,257 .47 -27,257.47
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Deposit 6/6/2017 589.01 589.01
Deposit 6/7/2017 632.58 1,221.59
Transfer 6/13/2017 35,000.00 36,221.59
Total Deposits and Credits 36,221.59 36,221.59
Total New Transactions 8,964.12 8,964.12
Ending Balance -7,628.90 20,736.04

Page 3




12:50 PM SEFD
06/13/17 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 05/31/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 2,252.53

.Cleared Balance 2,252.53

Register Balance as of 05/31/2017 2,252 .53

Ending Balance 2,252.53 W” Yﬂ\

("}/2

\,f..‘)"\?r
4

Page 1




12:51 PM
06/13/17

SEFD

Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Premiuim Yield, Period Ending 05/31/2017

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 132,490.37
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Transfer 5/10/2017 X -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Transfer 5/11/2017 X -10,000.00 -50,000.00
Transfer 5/24/2017 X -35,000.00 -85,000.00
Transfer 5/26/2017 X -10,000.00 -95,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -95,000.00 -95,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Check 5/11/2017 1432 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X 150,000.00 150,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 150,000.00 150,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions 55,000.00 55,000.00
Cleared Balance 55,000.00 187,490.37
Register Balance as of 05/31/2017 55,000.00 187,490.37
Ending Balance 55,000.00 187,490.37 \gL‘ (\

W’f\‘

Page 1




12:48 PM
06/13/17

Type

SEFD

Reconciliation I

etail

National Bank Money Market, Period Ending 05/31/2017

Date

Num Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 12 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits

5/16/2017
5/16/2017
5/18/2017
5/18/2017
512212017
512212017
512212017
5/26/2017
5/26/2017
5/31/2017
5/31/2017
5/31/2017

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 05/31/2017

Ending Balance

Cir Amount Balance
72,229.56
X 716.00 716.00
X 4,281.66 4,997.66
X 1,527.35 6,525.01
X 2,323.70 8,848.71
X 595.00 9,443.71
X 2,335.84 11,779.55
X 5,016.79 16,796.34
X 691.68 17,488.02
X 876.20 18,364.22
X 3.56 18,367.78
X 1,378.05 19,745.83
X 2,607.20 22,353.03
22,353.03 22,353.03
22,353.03 22,353.03
22,353.03 94,582.59
22,353.03 94,582.59
22,353.03 94,582.59 U/z P

!l

Page 1




12:43 PM

06/13/17

Type Date

SEFD
Reconciliation Detail
Chase - Savings, Period Ending 05/31/2017

Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 213,267.36
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 5/10/2017 Chase Card Services X -4,404.11 -4,404.11
Transfer 5/29/2017 - X -6,000.00 -10,404.11
Total Checks and Payments -10,404.11 -10,404.11
. Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 5/13/2017 X 35,000.00 35,000.00
Deposit 5/31/2017 X 34.99 35,034.99
Total Deposits and Credits 35,034.99 35,034.99
Total Cleared Transactions 24,630.88 24,630.88
Cleared Balance 24,630.88 237,898.24
Register Balance as of 05/31/2017 24,630.88 237,898.24
Ending Balance 24,630.88 237,898.24

L
it

Page 1




Page 1

12:41 PN SEFD
06113117 Reconciliation Detail
Chase - Checking, Period Ending 05/31/2017
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 9,058.29
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items
Check 4/26/2017 1429 SecureCare Dental X -337.36 -337.36
Check 4/28/2017 1430 Quill Corporation X -7,223.17 -7,560.53
Check 4/28/2017 1431 PSPRS X -4,070.81 -11,631.34
Check 5/11/2017 1432 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -150,000.00 -161,631.34
Transfer 5/13/2017 X -35,000.00 -196,631.34
Check 5/26/2017 1433 Health Net of Arizona X -6,130.89 -202,762.23
Check 5/31/2017 X -105.25 -202,867.48
Total Checks and Payments -202,867.48 -202,867.48
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Transfer 5/10/2017 X 30,346.21 30,346.21
Transfer 5/10/2017 X 164,784.92 195,131.13
Transfer 5/29/2017 X 6,000.00 201,131.13
Total Deposits and Credits 201,131.13 201,131.13
Total Cleared Transactions -1,736.35 -1,736.35
Cleared Balance -1,736.35 7,321.94 g@x
Uncleared Transactions 2,%?)
Checks and Payments - 24 items o
Check 9/30/2016 1247 Matthew Ogle -42.92 -42.92
Check 10/14/2016 1260 Sonoita Auto Service Center -28.00 -70.92
Check 12/30/2016 1362 Matthew Ogle -116.42 -187.34
Check 1131/2017 1377 Buck Tegowski -93.69 -281.03
Check 4/26/2017 1428 Health Net of Arizona -6,130.89 -6,411.92
Check 5/31/2017 1436 Jones-Wilson Insurance -7,164.00 -13,575.92
Check 5/31/2017 1437 PSPRS -4,076.36 -17,652.28
Check 5/31/2017 1435 Jones-Wilson Insurance -2,238.00 -19,890.28
Check 5/31/2017 1453 ECM2 LLC -1,650.00 -21,540.28
Check 5/31/2017 1449 Vicki J. Rutter, CPA -1,000.00 -22,540.28
Check 5/31/2017 1444 Quill Corporation -955,79 -23,496.07
Check 5/31/2017 1446 GEN-TECH -836.89 -24,332.96
Check 5/31/2017 1445 Arrow International, inc -490.40 -24,823.36
Check 5/31/2017 1434 Arizona State Retirement System -471.34 -25,294.70
Check 5/31/2017 1451 Voyager Fleet Systems Inc. -385.19 -25,679.89
Check 5/31/2017 1439 Aflac -378.70 -26,058.59
Check 5/31/12017 1441 Verizon Wireless -369.01 -26,427.60
Check 5/31/2017 1442 CenturyLink -326.62 -26,754.22
Check 5/31/2017 1452 Brake Max Corporate LLC -229.14 -26,983.36
Check 5/31/2017 1447 George Wagoner -185.00 -27,178.36
Check 5/31/2017 1443 Valley Imaging Solutions -135.37 -27,313.73
Check 5/31/2017 1448 GreatAmerica Financial Svcs. -127.21 -27,440.94
Check 5/31/2017 1450 WellAmerica -62.00 -27,502.94
Check 5/31/2017 1438 Municipal Emergency Services -48.25 -27,551.19
Total Checks and Payments -27,551.19 -27,551.19
Total Uncleared Transactions -27,551.19 -27,551.19
Register Balance as of 05/31/2017 -29,287.54 -20,229.25
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 6/5/2017 1454 Heiman Fire Equipment -18,967.00 -18,967.00
Total Checks and Payments -18,967.00 -18,967.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 6/5/2017 49,342.08 49,342.08
Total Deposits and Credits 49,342.08 49,342.08
Total New Transactions 30,375.08 30,375.08
Ending Balance 1,087.54 10,145.83




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fite District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: MAY-2017
As of June 12, 2017

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $9,752.51

Real Estate Taxes Amount
Tax Year 2016 7,709.01
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 7,709.01
Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2016 45.92
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected 45.92
In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2016 1,989.53
Tax Year 2015 0.57)
Tax Year 2014 0.01
Tax Year 2013 0.049
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 1,988.93
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 8.65
Subtotal Investment Income 8.65
Gtrand Total 9,752.51

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 740-8341 * Fax (520) 884-4809




Treasurdy i Santa Cruz County ! RARRE
MARIA ACUNA.. . L

Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District

P.O Box 322

Sonoita AZ 85637

Monthly Statement

Opening Balance May-17

State Pool Investment 2.65

: 1.64

Levied Revenue Earned
89047 16,691.71
89004 8,950.78
89023 5170.73
89062 8,847.96
89074 1,151.60
89098 2,294.45
89113 2,396.77
89123 1,068.20
89155 884.41
89168 392.05
89189 606.23
89221 539.23
89236 147.00
89252 0.32
89284 : 92.01
89303 19.39
89317 84.95

Check# 43573 (164,784.92)

Journal Entries
JE-000 -

Ending Balance May-17

.County Treasurer. . .

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty lbarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems

P.O. Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628

1 4. Tel:(520) 375-7980

Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761:7816

$ 164,784.92

4.29

49,337.79

(164,784.92)

$ 49,342.08




000°0% 7v0°09 698'2 7
g ; [E14) 6156 y0z £9€'S 7
000'6 6£5'6 £08'T 99 56 10T LY E 881 PIT'9T 0021 6828 79575 Sooion
000'z2 000zz g6 AR IR L oLs't oot e %08 Vi 000 SOUBLOILIEW SDLPA
00008 pr v ‘ MMM@ pEET 09g's €95 8b8's v6S 62€ 11§ coaﬁ, S153d 18 SpUN0ID buipiing
0002t €891 |00/3 91 ezt [wed 1001 06+ o e 5802 0000€ i
005'S $90'S T r i T TCET V0T Q97’1 TTT T Tog e @ouRINSU]
000z 00072 55 — YIVE : 000 1 S
: ; L
Too'e 787 = — ; 00T , - e me\w ZWDA 8 [BUSY JomO ] BT B1aA “Lpjedsig
¥
000’6 8506 601 969 57 : s z 987 671 28T ~ Hoddns 11 Syndwioy
5 A i 159 8/9 55 e[ 000 € Iieday 13 soe
0006 0006 B : ; 9 699 2% 8.9 018 0006 ! Heneg
Y /8 ; BE & Suoydap.
0008 0008 - S8 g : - ~m J0RNSIUIWpY
005z 295 5 - 000’8 ooo.oﬁ s9suadxg uopdayy
00Z'T 0021 008 st & i 869 lep TobT AT ooom _ $834 BURUNODIY
008 062 <8 <01 % o : : ; ; MMM e 5924 12031
0002 /1’ L2 €9 L 149 S o8 00T S$Ho3YD punaibideg
07 oL a7t a1 ol z N & % 008
008'T g ; 13 1 08 €9z Viid sab.ey) sjueg
j o1 )25, Ve Ji5; i3 i3 £ ooz 000
000°8T 85T 7 ; ; L 28z @ Via? TBpIAOId WIS
4 66T°T 60E'T 719 z z z _ £er $ZE 7
005s ; i T6T'C (4 9857 |peez Torer 00E7 [2)U5y JusLudinb
o 8T’y vIT SEE 16C 10€ 88¢ €0€ v6 pSET 8v6'T 9TST Tt e T L Y Jusldinby
s T €05 7 ag 662 66C - U8 SouenaUlY
; £55°T ¢ ) £6C 862 7
00001 78001 = = MMM T [ Jape'e 6691 T leo T = T ww% ¥ uonesedalq [loiAeq
00T T60T 1607 ek 062 288 65 [we1 |oor [eest ) " Y Y
0071 00T : ooo0r 3Be}S0q 13 95US0X3 SO0
£16 0051
005'p 159°¢ J4:14 > TR UONEe3Np3 UORUIARL 3414
000'ST 000°ST 50£'E 5 ; L Spini UOREIPAH (210
n L 290'2 7 7 -
00 VI bor =3 = MMM 1921 20’1 CoT/- 952’8 175 - VT Mww £ Mwmm sue|d aoueujURl
000°0Z 9e6'sT e - e iz Viza Viz2 2 17 : ST S9IGEWNSUC) SWT
0078 7 o1 O T S50z : fizd T [oor’e o
629'S 6ST'T 56h 955 obT- ST 0b1- 026" - — nednp3 JoiyD
7 v 605 $IE b > 9 /| {oo0‘0z
oom.m 0088 1249 79 e o 8T€E TLT LE8 0bS : 00+'8 Buiuiel |
000 75095 [000’s E5 . |6% te0'e T . - e ‘ : ozrT 0088 SoUEOINY DU
00s's ¥8L'S 05t 585 aie oo e |S6LS 6Iv'y  |9Skp Tecs % I T L sieatsAud
000°0Z 859'cs  [009°% bESy T s (LA S 88y |soy zsp 600F 8E Tov Mmmmt SOUBIMSUL AIESH
000'SE 06’6z [00c6 ; e L 60y |v08°E 16 v67 ey SQMN ‘ SUsY
Q00 ce 56902 65T'T 8057 8TT'C 082 90" 2 7 09t esa e o00'e o
00002 5011 799'T o9 009’T mc\m ¥I9°e SSI'C SZ0°€ Tosz'z o7 e - s uonesuadiuo) s,UBWNIoM
00b'85 0£9'27L 092’6 09zs  [osz's WM.M m g Oeb s |owwr jozrT 0v0'T 008 ozt Smmw el ofed
7, - ) E 2 T, 7 T ; :
005°E 005°€ 005'E —r — __|ov0L 088 9L 0229 ovzs 0£8'S 0255 |looves puadis pustoRm
156'k Ts6'sF  [860°¢T BETS 91Z S50° 557E : = ; _ ; , oce Hodsued puadns
/12°055 £96'09 000705 T i . ST S98°¢ 1€5C GES'T S061 50T 9T + 9besaro)
5600 CIvAETS 955'Eh YT : : YLY'S 165k
£Eb'28 02079 £v8'Sh ¥SE'TS 58155 257 Aepijon/uoesep
LA 2 £1c 033 saleles
I5I°69°T - |86b'bbE T [ZG9'BZET  [VO0SLk Z06 58 otz o - Sesu UResdo
20658 Gi0tee  [9ZTZ5 g =T [ : ; ;
oz Zie iy VRTAIT  |9s6elt  |s0299¢  |pirtEe . [sselol | [osewe. | [eeeeL —
B5TPE TaThe ; - = e £5265CT SanUBABY (2101
005 005 — _ — — _
00 61T 5 — NM o¢ S9t 55 i= - _olﬁ ‘ ome e piemiopkiie]) JeaA 101g
_ 6¢ €92 9% - s 0f
0 15t TEE 9/ ar 2 BuWodu] [eJuy
ocNHm S55'Z 0eLT o 07 = i = Mon : BLODUT 153493UT
005’ Svb'T 91Z 592- Fr ‘ 00’9 oF 0€5 ooz Z19- 05z e SUEID pepLsTY
Q00'see gevove |0z G e Mﬁm e 2 087 Ovt 00 - SLoneuod
SN\N 7052 i ™ gL L£8/C |698%C £9¢'ze 0/9'82 £85'SC TiUel | |80t oowmw Le73 Dusieipuny
000'0€ ovIzY S6ls_[omic w5 = ze8 SLET e Sl i
Rm\mm JsT'se coen e s = 9Z6'Eh 85 66T8E ; 0LE8 55T T oood , sjuaA3 abesono)
4314 €211 19502 ‘ L o €6 891y 91L's T98'T T S1C R%NM T L0 Bolsoichs 1
|zos’oe 1= Auno) ewid
2 ]
pp9'STT wwo'set v’ 7 L ‘ L2414 Aunop zn. ejue;
€ SSLL €24t £88'( 876" 7 : >
7 6°C 7, ” -
YST6LL VaU6/.  |6v/'81  |sccev | |eLw0T Wiz |oselet o cocs TIEee | |9z [BZrer | |gaid Tvi'E XEL 20 BSISSY PIASA S
; ; T/TSE [e69'CS S0V'BLT  |6vbOLT  |e8v'es 7 Aquno) ewiq
1£9' 8SE'Z
— Awno) zni) ejues
8T0¢/£10¢ (o 710C b Xel PH3sig 24
£10¢ 102 7102 7I0¢ 7107 — 138
£39.0. - 10C Z10¢ 7 = , SonuoAsY
s ik B Ao wdy | WEW | Aengad | AMenuer | ;w%hmww e | T £l 9t0¢ 50z 71029107 —
159010 empy oo q | JequenoN | teqopo | Jequsdas [ asnBny X -
v Enpy BV enpy e Ere = Y Inc 3obpng
by fenpy ey Enpy
7702 "0 SUNT Gonoi 9707 T AL
15832104 MO[J YseD
a33s




788%/s  |ere010 PeTbek 5027825 0507565 SET6R0 a8k KEEGZ4 850°ZF% SSUElh TG EIY GEZ98% pueH uo yse)
0 86€'T1- 961 °¢E (T%0°60T) ((S20ER) ZIreer  |(Z1578g) i 959 20%6) | 5021 58565) | k6’66 [(GwaTT) 27909 T6TT 0 (S501) Bwodur 39N

Z5£69¢°T - [968'SS€'T  |TOW'SHET  |GKS9ST 68T ZEG0TT £69°€6 8957207 85CCiC _HImN.wﬂ 682°52E [7A¥<E €067CTT 9TH 9c- ET1%6 fmw‘mdwd; sasuadx3 |ejol
000'% 000"y S/7'E sel 000'% solpey g sisndwio)
00S‘E 005°¢ 005'¢ : 005’ Jdd
000691 v’y (882) (69%) BSEbT 168'Sh1 SEOT ! £€8 JIpel
99529 |Iepd 692y |b1g'ES 962'¢ 8IS 978 SPIURA
TIEY9 (6£€'2) 220t [86I8S L62'C 811's GZ8 SPIUsA
950°16€ T 825'9 566G 8591 668T9E i 2728 SPIYPA
000'92 901'Se STZ'02 £18 0z’ |88g ; 996 682'b SIYSA MBN - Juswidinby
6€£'08 £8 gee’s 98E’s YEG'L 04T £99'55 000°08 soueusjule bulpjing paLsjeg

: Tl spund aasesey AepnQ [eude)
_ & I

1166 : . | : I uesn Addns puejpiim
987801 €49/ (4114 Iy €417 0496 9195 90€’0T  [es6’0T STZ'ST +50'8T 10791 sesuRdxg - 9707 JueD spnd
951 89€ sasuadxg JURID J4DUd
695'T¥ 0049 792L 6549 0959 2569 |oges T 4D a43s

asuadxg B30
(#06'61T) (565) Emkms (565) (€p9'zT) (gsg’61) (ezeD) (s19'02)  [(06£'s2) (s19'¢) (S62'2) (£60°8T) SWOdU 9107 - JuelS) sjend
(091°02) (091'02) ; : . 970z ¥3dvs
(00£'2) (55£'T) (£80°0) (2/8'1) (065'T) JUBID 4J 4435
(000°1) (000'1) B (dD) eI 1Dud
(604) ; (902) (€) 3WODU] SNOBUE|EOSIY

. JWOoUT JBYI0
(000'591) (000’59T) (£€8 JIpely) ueo] gN
(£90815) (£90’818) (928 '5z8 “zzg) ueo gn

$82.n05 Bupuelld RYIO
266'08 B T8d smeseddy
ADIMBS 1620

0S1 ; 0ST. SNODBUR[RISHA
000"y 99€'E (44 52T ir43 S6T SL b9 0101 0ze LT LTE 00T suondiosqng g sang
008 Ly 00C [42 SET SJUSPISTY 0} UOHEDIUNWLILIOD)
008 00S 00S 207 - 9suadxg 352:03uf
009z prE'y 980'T ; 980T 980T 980T weo. uoissaiddng
000’9 £50'L 069 £50'T 9ET'T 590°T £19 Tih (043 961 9 6801 £01 (54 soiiddns =114 g uones
£66°0T 1898 : £4T'S 0zy'e 886 : Juswane|day Juswdinby




